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DATE: March 20, 2000 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications 
RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 991961-TI 

-Y 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

FreedomStarr Communications, Inc. 

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida 
Please remove the d/b/a’s from the company’s under this name by the Secretary of State. 

name. 

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and 
parties of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Peiia) 
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Corporate Inquiry Menu 

c) Corporabon I Trademark Name 

0 Officer I Registered Agent Name 

0 Registered Agent Name 

Trademark Owner Name 

FEI Number 

Document Number 

Trademark Name 

Search String: , 
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:orporate Inquiry Menu: 
'lease select an inquiry type from the list below, then enter a search key in the search field. Press SEARCH to begin the search 

3/03/00 OFFICER/DIRECTOR- DETAIL SCREEN 11:49 AM 
!ORP NUMBER: F99000004982 CORP NAME: FRBSDWSTARR COMMUNICATIWS, INC. 
'ITLE: PD NAME: REED, MICHAEL S 

332 SOUTH JUNIPER STREET, #200 
ESCONDIDO, CA 92025 

332 SOUTH JUNIPER STREET, #200 
ESCONDIDO, CA 92025 

_I__ ----ll__--ll--______ l_l_" __. " 

'ITLE: SD NAME: EZEIR, ALAN C 

_ _ _ _ _  THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT - - - - -  
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